

Dmytro

Middle Software Engineer

SUMMARY

-4 years of experience in software development; skilled in JavaScript, React and Node frameworks. - Confident in Unit Testing, HTML, CSS, integration with API. Very experienced in creating custom Bootstrap/Material UI controls according to design. -3 years of experience in Web Development -1 years of experience in Unit Testing -4 years of experience in programming - Intermediate English - Available ASAP

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	JavaScript (4 yr.), React (2 yr.), Node.js (2 yr.)
Programming Languages	JavaScript (4 yr.)
JavaScript Frameworks	Express (2 yr.), Koa.js (2 yr.), Node.js (2 yr.), React (2 yr.)
JavaScript Libraries and Tools	Koa.js (2 yr.), Redux (2 yr.)
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Firebase, MongoDB (2 yr.), PostgreSQL (1 yr.)
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS (3 yr.), HTML5 (3 yr.), LESS (3 yr.), Material UI, SASS (3 yr.)
Collaboration, Task & Issue Tracking	Atlassian Trello (2 yr.), Jira (2 yr.)
Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration	Docker
Platforms	Firebase, sendgrid
Version Control	Git (2 yr.)
SDK / API and Integrations	Google API, JSON API (3 yr.), RESTful API (3 yr.), Twilio
Operating Systems	iOS (4 yr.), Linux (4 yr.), Windows (4 yr.)
QA, Test Automation, Security	Jest (3 yr.)
Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services	Web Services (1 yr.), WebStorm (2 yr.)
Other Technical Skills	Stylus (3 yr.)

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer, HR Analytics Web Application, Bitcom Systems

July 2020 – now

Description: Development of the platforms with sophisticated analytics for the HR Community

Responsibilities:

- Implementing the backend part of the service

Technologies: React, Redux, Node.js, PostgreSQL

Software Developer, Staffing Service, Bitcom Systems

February 2020 – July 2020

Description: Development of the web app serving as a staffing tool.

Responsibilities:

- Implementing the frontend and backend part of the service.

Technologies: Node.js, Koa.js, MongoDB, Firebase, Twilio, React, SendGrid, Google API, Docker

Software Developer, Web Application for Document Management, Contractor

August 2019 – January 2020

Description: Development of the platform for document maintenance and drafting.

Responsibilities:

- Implementing the frontend and backend part of the service.

Technologies: React, Redux, Reactstrap, Node.js, PostgreSQL

Software Developer, Web Application for Contracts Storage, Contractor

May 2018 – August 2019

Description: Development of the platform for storage of contracts with related information.

Responsibilities:

- Implementing the frontend part of the service.

Technologies: React, Redux, Firebase, Material UI, Node.js, MongoDB

EDUCATION

Master in Construction Engineering, National University Lviv Polytechnic

